
EIU!CUTIYE OI'~C£ OF THI: PRI:IIOENT 

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC 

(ll313(ll~iilJ~Iii~ 
Reverend L. C. Coleman 
934 Second Street 
Marks, Mississippi 38646 

Dear HI. Coleman: 

SOUTHEAST RfGIDIIM OFfiCE 
ATUIITA, GEORGIA 30308 

December 14, 1967 

Th.i.e office is iii receipt of two letters from you under the heading of 
the Quitman County CollliJ!Utlity Action lloard. The most rec~nt communica· 
Uon l.Uts five names as representatives of the poor on the Community 
Al:.tion llo~d. Since the10e is a Community Action 11\genoy funded to serve 
Quitman County, and since the lloard elections had not been held prior 
to your letters, we would appreciate clari£ication of your elections 
and the purpose of your or~anization, 

If it is your intent to utili~e this organization for more effective 
coordination of the programs of the Community Action Agency and the 
co~~ity, we suggest you work through Mid-State Opportunity, lnc,, 
its Soard of Directors. and its Policy Advisory ColllllJ.ittee for Quitman 
County. If, on the other hand, your intention i$ to seek funding as 
a new agency, please take notice that the Office of Economic Opportunity 
does not have any funds for new agencies at this time. 

We also wish to bring ~o your attention Office of Econo~ic Opportunity 
policy regarding programs eligible for independent funding in are~ 
already being served by a Community Action Agency. CoUIIllunity Actio~; 
Memo No. 9.-A presents. this policy in detail . Please refer to Section 2, 
Part A of thh me!Qoraqdwn. lt is noted there that Read Start Child 
Development Programs funded under Sec.tion 211-a of the Economic 
Opportunity Act w:e ineligible for independent funding Ul such areas , 
The onLy exceptions to this are provided for under the special Appeals 
Procedure, outlined in Part B of tl1e same memora~;dum, 

Thank you for your interest in our War on Poverty, and lf we can be of 
further asshtance to yol,l in these or any other matters, please do not 
hesitate to contact the Project Officer for your area, Mr. Phil Davis. 

COGGlNS~9~ 
Acting Deputy Regional Director 

Enclosure: 
CA Memo 9-A 


